

# Současná témata - zdroje

## **United Kingdom**

[www.number-10.gov.uk](http://www.number-10.gov.uk)

[www.homeoffice.gov.uk](http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk) – vnitro

[www.police.uk](http://www.police.uk)

[www.cps.gov.uk](http://www.cps.gov.uk) – soudnictví

[www.hmprisonservice.gov.uk](http://www.hmprisonservice.gov.uk)

[www.cre.gov.uk](http://www.cre.gov.uk) – rasová rovnost

[www.dh.gov.uk](http://www.dh.gov.uk) – zdravotnictví

[www.nhs.gov.uk](http://www.nhs.gov.uk) – zdravotní pojištění

[www.ofsted.gov.uk](http://www.ofsted.gov.uk) – standards in education

[www.healthcarecommission.gov.uk](http://www.healthcarecommission.gov.uk)

[www.csci.gov.uk](http://www.csci.gov.uk) – commission for social care inspection

[www.dfes.gov.uk](http://www.dfes.gov.uk) – education and skills

[www.dwp.gov.uk](http://www.dwp.gov.uk) – department for work and pensions

[www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk](http://www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk)

[www.thepensionservice.gov.uk](http://www.thepensionservice.gov.uk)

[www.drc.gov.uk](http://www.drc.gov.uk) – disability rights commission

[www.csa.gov.uk](http://www.csa.gov.uk) – child support agency

[www.socialexclusionunit.gov.uk](http://www.socialexclusionunit.gov.uk)

[www.direct.gov.uk](http://www.direct.gov.uk) – všechny služby

[www.archive.official-documents.co.uk](http://www.archive.official-documents.co.uk) - Modernising social services

[www.statistics.gov.uk](http://www.statistics.gov.uk)

[www.dsc.org.uk](http://www.dsc.org.uk) – funds

[www.governmentfunding.org.uk](http://www.governmentfunding.org.uk)

[www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/thirdsector](http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/thirdsector)

[www.citizensadvice.org.uk](http://www.citizensadvice.org.uk)

[www.adviceguide.org.uk](http://www.adviceguide.org.uk)

[www.carestandards.org.uk](http://www.carestandards.org.uk)

## **USA**

[www.doi.gov](http://www.doi.gov) – vnitro

[www.usdoj.gov](http://www.usdoj.gov) – spravedlnost

[www.dol.gov](http://www.dol.gov) – práce